
ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION 

VAVENBY & DISTRICT BRANCH 259 

257 GLEN ROAD 

CLEARWATER B.C. 

V0E 1N2 
 

 

 

October 8, 2019                                                                                                                       invoice:  112019 

Attention:  

Account 

Kamloops/North Thompson Constituency 

Member: Peter Milobar 

618B TRANQUILLE Road Kamloops, B.C. 

V2B 3H6 

 

#20 Wreath                                                                                                                                       $75.00 

 

 

President,  PHONE  

 

 







From: BC Natural Resources Forum
To:
Subject: CONFIRMATION: 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:15:10 AM

REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION AND RECEIPT

Thank you for registering for the 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum.
We look forward to seeing you January 28-30, 2020

at the Prince George Conference and Civic Centre in Prince George, BC.
 

Confirmation Details:

Peter Milobar 
Kamloops - North Thompson
Kamloops, British Columbia
Canada
Delegate

Invoice: 183260
Date: 2019-10-10

Name Quantity Amount

Full Conference (meals included) (January 29 & 30, 2020) 1 $589.00

Discount: $0.00

Subtotal: $589.00

GST: $29.45

Total
Due:

$618.45

Total
Paid:

$618.45

Balance: $0.00

Payments:

Transaction
Date

Status Method Amount
Card

Number
Reference Number

10/10/2019
11:13:01 AM

Approved MasterCard $908.25
####
####

BCNRF20162818326018130
711-0_155

10/18/2019
11:30:34 AM

Approved Refund $217.35
####
####

664834240010950300











Invoice

Room 149, Parliament Buildings

501 Belleville Street

Victoria,   BC  V8V 1X4 Canada

Ph: 250-356-8295

Fax: 250-356-5981

Email: Giftshop@leg.bc.ca

URL: www.leg.bc.ca

T1-118430November 01, 2019

DateCustomer No. Ticket #

BILL TO:

PETER MILOBAR

LIBERAL CAUCUS

VICTORIA,  BC     

(250) 554-5413

      

Sls rep:

Cust PO #:

Location:

Ship date:

Terms:

Ship-via code:

Net due in 30 days01

Quantity TotalSelling unitRetail PriceDescriptionItem #

 13 1-100052 MLA Custom Christmas Cards 195.00EACH 15.00

Subtotal:  195.00

Total:  195.00

Tender:

A/R Charge    195.00

Net tender:  195.00

All proceeds of the Parliamentary Gift Shop support educational resources for British Columbian students.

Thank you for visiting the Legislative Assembly of B.C.

www.leg.bc.ca

GST#  Page 1 of 1





Discount: -$0.00 CAD
Insurance: ----

Total: $275.00 CAD

Merchant information:
Community Energy Association
info@communityenergy.bc.ca
WWW.COMMUNITYENERGY.BC.CA
6046287076

Instructions to merchant:
None provided

Shipping information: Shipping method:
Not specified

From: service@intl.paypal.com
To: Milobar.MLA, Peter
Subject: Your payment to Community Energy Association
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 9:09:04 AM

You sent a payment of $275.00 CAD to
Community Energy Association.

30-Oct-2019 12:08:43 GMT-04:00
Receipt No:0135-7556-9826-9179

Hello Peter Milobar,

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *CEA.

Save time with a PayPal account

Create a PayPal account and save your payment
information. You won't need to enter your payment
information every time you shop online.

Sign Up Now

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information
secure.

Transactions monitored 24/7
Our fraud specialists help protect your
account.

You're protected
Zero fraud liability for eligible
unauthorized purchases. See eligibility

Description Unit price Qty Amount

Climate Leaders Institute
Item #: 125803027

$275.00 CAD 1 $275.00
CAD

Receipt No: 0135-7556-9826-9179
Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer
service at Community Energy Association or PayPal.









Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

09/01/19 - 09/30/19 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

33769544 Net 30 days 1 of 2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

09/30/19

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PETER MILOBAR MLA-KAMLOOPS-
NORTH THOMPSON
618B TRANQUILLE ROAD
KAMLOOPS BC�
V2B 3H6

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

08/31 BALANCE FORWARD 399.26

09/10 45703 Payment on Account -399.26

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON TIMES(CLEARWATER) - Ne
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

09/05 33769543 MLA Update 8x12.25 1 650.00

PAGE: A 13 General 98i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $655.25 98.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $655.25
BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

09/05 33769544 MLA Update 8x12.25 1 750.00

PAGE: A 2 General 98i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

09/12 33769544 Terry Fox 8x3i 1 150.00

PAGE: A 10 TerryFox 24i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

09/26 33769544 Cowboy 1 225.00

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  33769544 09/30/19 $ 1,880.28
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

  PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

How to pay your bill:
¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

¤ Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

¤ By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463

¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.





Barriere Radio 
www.thebear931.com
barriere.radio@outlook.com
250 672 9316

4577 Barriere Town Road
Box 33
Barriere, BC V0E 1E0
Canada

INVOICE

Invoice Number 0067
Invoice Date 2019-11-04
Due Date 2019-11-04
Balance Due C$283.50

Peter Milobar, MLA
618 Tranquille Rd.
Kamloops`, BC 
Canada

@leg.bc.ca

Item Description Unit Cost Quantity Line Total

 Remembrance Day Greeting
6-8 plays per day,
Nov. 4th to Nov.11.

C$130.00 1 C$130.00

 Christmas Greeting,
6-8 plays per day,
Dec 15th to Jan 1st.

C$140.00 1 C$140.00

 Subtotal C$270.00

GST 5% C$13.50

Balance Due C$283.50

Please make payments to Barriere Radio.

GST Registration # 



Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

10/01/19 - 10/31/19 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

33789703 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

10/31/19

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

09/30 BALANCE FORWARD 1,880.28

10/21 46754 Payment on Account -1,880.28

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

10/10 33789703 Flyer Wrap 4x5.15i 1 250.00

PAGE: Y 3 Wrap 20.6i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $255.25 20.600 inch

Publication Totals:     $255.25
10/31 BC GST 12.76

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

268.01 268.01
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

  33789703 10/31/19 $ 268.01
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

11/01/19 - 11/30/19 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

33810064 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

11/30/19

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

10/31 BALANCE FORWARD 268.01

11/12 47327 Payment on Account -268.01

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

11/07 33810064 Remembrance 8x3i 1 275.00

PAGE: B 1 Remembra 24i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

11/28 33810064 Cowboy 1 187.50

PAGE: X 4 Cowboy
ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $473.00 36.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $473.00
11/30 BC GST 23.65

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

496.65 496.65
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

  33810064 11/30/19 $ 496.65
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
Invoice No. :

Date :

Page :

KTDI00000630

11/30/2019

1

Kamloops This Week
1365 - B Dalhousie Drive
Kamloops, BC V2C 5P6
PH: 250-374-7467
Email:
billing@kamloopsthisweek.com

Advertiser :

KAMLOOPS NORTH THOMPSON  

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

Net 30

Billed to :

KAMLOOPS NORTH THOMPSON  CONSTITUENCY OF

618B TRANQUILLE RD.

KAMLOOPS, BC  V2B 3H6

Description Rate Gross Discount Net

11/08/2019

4842114

REMEMBRANCE DAY - SPLIT WITH 
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
REM

Full Process
Section:

B7Page:

Issue Date :

ZERO,  

Kamloops This Week eTearsheet URL

Job #:

E-Admin Charge 2.25 2.250.00

Ad Space 99.50 99.500.00

11/08/2019

4844766

DOWNTOWN DIRECTORY

Publication :

Title :

Ad # :
Ad Size :

P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
DDIR

Full Process
Section:

D46Page:

Issue Date :

4.0000 Col. x 2.2999 Inches

Kamloops This Week eTearsheet URL

Job #: R0011752341

E-Admin Charge 2.25 2.250.00

Ad Space 162.50 162.500.00

11/27/2019

4869796

OPERATION RED NOSE - SPLIT
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :
Ad Size :

P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:

DD

Full Process

Section:

A34Page:

Issue Date :

ZERO,  

Kamloops This Week eTearsheet URL

Job #:

E-Admin Charge 2.25 2.250.00

Ad Space 39.90 39.900.00



INVOICE
Invoice No. : KTDI00000630

Date : 11/30/2019

Page : 2

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

324.09AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

0.00
0.00

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

308.65
15.44

324.09

324.09AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

0.00

0.00

SUB TOTAL :

H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

308.65

15.44

324.09

-  PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

Invoice No. :

Date :

KTDI00000630

11/30/2019

Client Id. :

Telephone :

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :

P.S.T. : 0.00

P.S.T. : 0.00

KAMLOOPS NORTH THOMPSON  CONSTITUENCY OF

618B TRANQUILLE RD.

KAMLOOPS, BC  V2B 3H6

(250) 554-5413



INVOICE
Invoice No. :

Date :

Page :

KTDI00000695

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

11/29/2019

4884123

DECEMBER CONNECTOR - SPLIT 
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
ROP

Full Process
Section:

C25Page:

Issue Date :

4.0000 Col. x 8.0000 Inches

Connector

Job #: R0011769737

Ad Space 212.50 212.500.00

223.13AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

0.00

0.00

SUB TOTAL :

H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

212.50

10.63

223.13

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



Split among MLAs Stone and Milobar
CO paid $220


























































